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Decatur, & 
February 2 

Senctor Rotert P. ounody - 
Senzt2e Ciltice sucléing 
HeEshing gvoa, De Co 

   / - . . : Dear Sirs. - . " - et . : = : : - 

  

it is with deep concern for | the moral structure of our . poverne 
gent that I write you. . 

obama IS be se see rr we ‘-—*. : 

-- After havsng listened extensively, read everything I could ~ 
get hold of, and seeing some of the Photograzas of the 

, essessination of your brotser, I am wondering way it is thes . 
a . the members of his fonily have not_ insisted On @ tore tnorouss = 

s investication then the one presented in the Warren icport. oo 
Surely tnere is reasonable doudt about a waole lot of veenes i 
in tnis connection. 
interest would die dour and let a much Loved president tte : 
in peace, it is in @ greater interest thet ratters snould de | 
further resolved, then 32 persons who were irvered in nne! 
wey or another are now missing, end some under revner curious 
circumstances, it seers to ne there is a great ¢eal that kes 
not been done in this matter. . oe 
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° [Por instance, why nave certain matters veen sealed in tne 
| Hetional arecaives by President Joanson. Surely there is no 
informetion thet could not now be broucht out, or is turere 

oo some special rezscon President Jonnsoa prerers tzess recain in 
hiding? Surely the Seante could -dezand tre relezse of these . 

or | pepers. Did Osweld seve a connection wita tae Cli or wita tee 
Foi? There ere so many unansyvered questions. er 
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wits i vest wishes: for your continued success. - 

Yours very truly, 

shes nil OC é ‘a ne i 

  

 


